



SEP 30 1997

MEMORANDUM TO: Anthony Corrado, Chief
Frequency Assignment and
Administrative Support Division

FROM: Richard Parlow *RP*
Associate Administrator for
Spectrum Management

SUBJECT: Extension of Wind Profiler Temporary Assignments

Based on the attached document, I concur with the extension of the 404 MHz wind profiler assignments until September 30, 1998 using the identified constraints. Please take appropriate action.

Attachment

OK *(* *Lock head MARTIN KBZXBH*
Colorado State Univ. KC2XAF
1 year *Approved - 10/31/97*